
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  Thursday, November 12, 2020 

 

TO:  All Principals 

  All District Administrators   

  

FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

     

SUBJECT: Student Data Privacy Approved Apps and Programs  

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

A list of apps and programs that have been reviewed for student data privacy and 

curricular use has been published online.  This searchable list contains apps that have 

been approved for use as well as those that have been reviewed and denied.  This list will 

show the grade levels for which the app has been approved and whether or not parent 

consent will be required for the app’s use.  Any app that has an approval status of 

‘Approved for Use’ may be used by schools. 

 

The list may be found on the Evaluation, Research & Accountability website: 

https://assessments.jordandistrict.org/student-data-privacy-approval-requests/ 

 

Or educators may go directly to Jordan School District’s Public Library on 

LearnPlatform: 

https://jordandistrict.app.learnplatform.com/new/public/tools  

 

As we are constantly reviewing apps and programs, this list will be updated regularly. 

 

Please contact the district’s Student Data Privacy Managers: 

Holly Allen (holly.allen@jordandistrict.org or 801-567-8115) 

Steven Harwood (steven.harwood@jordandistrict.org or 801-567-8257). 
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